

Sent: 18 May 2026 18:58

Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2026/90829 at location Lumb Lane Nurseries, Lumb Lane, Almondbury, Huddersfield, HD4 6SZ

Further to the DOC application submitted in connection with the above, I would like to advise that condition 11 (retaining walls) can not be discharged, as the required information including the provision of dimensioned X-sectional details (based on max retained height) for the existing /proposed retaining wall adjacent to Lumb Lane has not been provided so as to establish whether the proposed modification or design of new retaining walls will be subject to a formal technical approval process.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

